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12th September 2022 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 220829.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I write to request information under the Freedom of Information Act. 
Broken down separately by each of the a) clinical commissioning groups (prior 
to July 2022), b) integrated care boards (from July 2022), and c) top-tier local 
authority areas which the trust serves, please provide the following 
information, for each calendar month since April 2018: 

1. Category 1 - a) mean average response time (known as A25 under NHSE 
guidance), and b) 90th centile response time (A26) 

2. Category 1T - a) mean average (A28), and b) 90th centile (A29) 
3. Category 2 - a) mean average (A31), and b) 90th centile (A32) 
4. Category 3 - a) mean average (A34), and b) 90th centile (A35) 

These indicators are routinely collected and reported under national NHSE 
guidance (but not published), so should be accessible to the trust within 
reasonable resources. Ideally, please provide the information in a spreadsheet, 
CSV or XLS/XLSX format, and if held/ideally please include the ODS/unique 
code of each of the CCGs/ICBs. 
 
Please see the attached spreadsheet.  
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
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Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 


